Sweitzer, Lisa (ECY)

From: ) Pederson, Carrie (PLIA)

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Caldwell, Sandra (ECY)

Ce: ‘ Pederson, Carrie (PLIAY; Madakor, Nnamdl (PLIA); Evered, Kristin (PLIA); Flaherty, Andrea
(ECY); SweitZer, Lisa (ECY)

Subject: PLIA's ecy VCP

Attachments: . PUA vep term list.pdf ‘ :

S_andra,

This email serves as notification to terminate PLIA VCP’s from ecology effective today. | have attached a list of the PLIA
VCP sites and please note that a few have already received a Site NFA. :

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Regards,

Carrie Pederson

Agency Planner

_Pollution Liability Insurance Agency | (360) 407-0519 | carrie. pederson@pha wa.gov
twitter: @PLIAWA




Dedicated VCP Numbers per Region

5ite Name {Claim Number}

CRO

. |CE0408-CED414 City FS #
CE0AD8  |Gulck Mart/Elsen Chevron (#173051) Oroville 423
CED403  |Dolarway Chevron {#156378}) Etlensburg 38115463
CEO41D  |Lake Chielan Boat Company {#208188) Chelan 93262331
CE0411  [Horse Heaven Hills (#228845) Prosser 28995469
CED412  [Smittys Conoco 190 {#561-501731) Yakima 75697971
CED413 )

CED41A

ERQ EAD266-EAD274 F5 #
EAD2G5  |Usk General Store (#187764} Usk 76475815
EAD267  |Gardner Ol /Busch Dist (#139384/8170415) Tekoa 7366777
EAU268  |Belts Enterprise (246492} ) Spokane 73237228
EA0269 |Banner 24 Hour Fuel Stop Spokane 5559533
FA0270

EAD271

EAD272

EAD273

EAQ274

NWRO NW2B56-NW2886

NW2856 |Hana Imperlal {#143299) Poulsbo 13524668
NW2857 |Tahoma School District {#216} Maple Valley |21341443
NW2858 |Northelty Texaco (019600001753C) Shoreline 68186285
MW2859 {Charelston Beach 76 (#122C) 1 Bremertan 28366276
NW2860 |Gateway One (lowa St. Chevron) (#203268) Bellingham 74761843
Nw2861 |Relsner Dist. (Sunset Chevron) (#149619} Belitngham 35512578
NW2862 'IT 8§ Minl Mart (#370721) Kent 38458226
NW2863 |Vashon Auto Center/Mink Mart {($195200} \ashon 37689576
NWa2ga4 |Prairle Center Red Apple {#220498) Coupaville 8725934
NW2865 |Ham's 116th Grocery ($227446) Marysville 42347299
NW2866 |College Way Foods {$1609990) Mt Vernon 55262494
NW2867 {Coupeville Country Store {#15015) Coupeville 64473279
Nw2ssst |Laurelhurst Corp {#236594) Seattle 25797769
NW2869 {Kris's Mint Mart {#194567) Ferndale 96443724
NW2870 [Yorky's Mini Mart 3 {#240137) Bellingham 86656871
NW2871 |Yorky's Market Alrport 86 ({246603) Bellingham 34288464
NW2872 |321 O St (#160717 Tank N Tote) Blalne 98716497
NW2873 |Pay N Run (#192264) Polnt Roberts | 48755332
NW2874 |t-Save Ol (#9857} Bothell 76186334
NW2875 [Petrocard Old Monroe Cardiock {A00042401)  |Monroe 5631
NW2876 [Genesee Fuel & Heating Ol Co {#245627) Seattle 958373594
NW2877 [North Shore Lee {#196581) Fedral Way -
Nw2878 |Pay N Run/Super Duper Foods #1 {#242810}  '|Sumas 25535153
NW2879 |Town Center Mint Mart {#038297) Duvall 48143795
NW2880 |Kountry Korners (#247941) Kingston 32193281
NW2881 |Port Orchard Texaco {#249146) Port Orchard | 6817164
NW2882

NW2883

NW2834

MW 2835

NW2886

Nwsllde




